
Gary Upton, Chairman
Town of East Lyme
lnland Wetlands Agency
1 08 Pennsylvania Avenue
Niantic, CT 06357

Re:

Dear Chairman Upton:

Cc: John Casey, Esq.

eraghq, &
onnano, rrc

Attorneys at

ovember 21,2021

Nottingham Hills Subdivisi
Phase 5,121 Upper

Pursuant to Connecticut reral Statue 8-7d(b) this correspondence shall serve
as the applicant's, Kristen T, Cla P.E. and English Harbour Asset Management LLC,

on this matter to the Commission's next regularlyconsent to extend the public
scheduled December, 2021

; t o Box 23r, N[|v r.oNDoN, c'I'06320

PAUL M. GERAGHTY+
MICHAEI,S. BONNANO
]OHANNA McCORMICK

MARKA. DUBOIST

JONAI'HAN E. FRTEDLERi1

*AIso Admitted in New York
t Boud Certified,'Iiial Advocate

t t Also Admitted in MGsachusetts ud North Dakota

aul Geraghty, Esq.
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